Jared Trejo

Passionate Job Performance with 2+ Years Experience with Several Skills

Madera, CA 93637 jaredtrejo91@gmail.com +1 559 395 3122

I am Jared Trejo, my skills are communication, leadership, critical thinking and problem solving, teamwork, and a positive attitude.

Willing to relocate to: Madera, CA - Chowchilla, CA - Clovis, CA Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Home Depot Associate

The Home Depot - Madera, CA December 2021 to Present

Heavy box lifting, restored shelves, moved boxes to locations, fast paced, helped with customers in need of assistance or item they are looking for.

Utility Worker

Menasha Packaging - Madera, CA June 2022 to October 2022

Stack cardboard boxes onto pallets, place cardboard boxes onto the gluer feeder and insert into machines to strap the cardboard boxes into a bundle, create a safe work area, keep a clean work space, cooperate with other team members to succeed in the workplace, communicate on mistakes with others.

Golf Cart Attendant

Madera Golf & Country Club - Madera, CA August 2021 to December 2021

Clean golf carts for customers, assist members with golf balls and any sort of help they need, keep a well clean area in the golf barn, pick golf balls with the picker tractor, be consistent and ready for the next task

Delivery Driver

DiCicco's Italian Restaurant - Madera, CA August 2021 to September 2021

Clean workspace in the kitchen, wash dishes , deliver food orders in a timely manner to customers, fast paced, prepared the kitchen, stack cases into freezer.

Courtesy Clerk

Vallarta Supermarkets - Madera, CA August 2020 to April 2021

Organized items in the aisles, brought products to the front for a customers need, bagged for customers, assisted customers with any help or products they are looking for. cleaned around the work stations to make it look professional.

Agricultural Laborer

Lunas Farm Management Inc. March 2020 to May 2020

The position i took in was completing my row, helping my coworkers get ahead in their row and finish the row while working the time frame that was given. The accomplishments i completed was being a team player, learning more about responsibility, pushing my boundaries and limits, and completing a certain task under the given time frame.

Agricultural Laborer

Agricultural Labor - Madera, CA March 2020 to April 2020

Multitasked while being a team player with my coworkers and completed task within a short period of time.

Education

High school diploma

Skills

- English
- Spanish
- Translation
- Typing
- Agriculture
- Landscape Maintenance
- Mowing
- Communications
- Time management
- Leadership
- Problem Solving
- Critical Thinking
- Conflict Resolution
- Strong Work Ethic
- Teamwork
- Emotional Intelligence
- Creativity
- Project coordination

Languages

• Spanish - Fluent

• English - Expert

Certifications and Licenses

Drivers License